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4 November 2019 
 
Australian Securities Exchange 
Level 40, Central Park 
152-158 St Georges Tce 
Perth WA 6000 
 
Attention:  Trading Halts Perth 
By email:  tradinghaltsperth@asx.com.au 
 
Copy:   Ms Anjuli Sinniah 
By email: Anjuli.Sinniah@asx.com.au 
 
 
Dear Ms Sinniah 
 

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION 
 

Alexium International Group Limited (ASX: AJX) (Alexium or the Company) refers to the voluntary 
suspension granted on 31 October 2019. 
 
Pursuant to Listing Rule 17.2, the Company requests an extension to the voluntary suspension of the 
quotation of its securities. 
 
The Company advised that: 
 

(a) the voluntary suspension is necessary for the Company to conclude on-going discussions relating 

to interests in the proposed rights issue offer; 

(b) the Company expects the suspension to last until the earlier of the commencement of normal 

trading on Monday 11 November 2019, or the release of an announcement by the Company; 

and 

(c) the Company is not aware of any reason why its securities should not be suspended from 

quotation; and  

(d) the Company is not aware of any further information necessary to inform the market about the 

voluntary suspension.  

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

Maja McGuire 
Company Secretary 
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